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Cappiello, Diane

T A A
- From: Boyd, Lori
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 3:35 PM
To: Cappiello, Diane
Cc: Motta, Jessica; Mazur, Rebecca
Subject: UHS Fundraiser - April 2018 Meeting
Attachments: UHS GSA -Fundraiser.pdf

Hi Diane,
Enclosed is the Fundraiser Proposals for the April 24th BOE meeting.

School/Club: UHS GSA (Gay Straight Alliance)

School Account #: 2048

Type of Fundraiser: Selling lanyatds for the day of silence

Date of BEvent: April 27, 2018

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for the GSA to raise money for senior scholarships 2018-2019, also to donate
money to the Pride center in Highland Park, NJ.

Lori-Ann A. Boyd

Union High School

2350 N. 3td Street

Union, NJ 07083

P: 908.851.4439

F: 908.687.5204
Iboyd@twpunionschools.org

HUMAN. KIND. BE BOTH. -Lori A. Boyd

*Email Disclaimer: Tha information conlained in or accompanying this e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain information that is
cenfidential andfor privileged. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby nofified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this e-
mail is sirictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your system, Any views ar
opinicns presernited are selely those of the author and do not necessarily represent these of the Township of Union Board of Education. Please be aware that no
elactronic communication using equipment or services belonging to the Township of Union Beard of Education is considered private. All communications created
using this eguipment or service is the property of the Township of Union Board of Education. The Township of Union Board of Education reserves the right to cpy,
archive and retain ail communications as required by Federal Law.

*Email Disdlaimer: The information contained in or accompanying this e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may coniain information that is
confiderdial and/or privileged. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, dislribution, disclosure ar copying of this -
mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-maif from your system. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Township of Union Beard of Education. Please be aware that no
electronic communication using equipment or services belonging te the Township of Union Board of Education is considered private. All communications created
using this equipment or service is the property of the Township of Union Board of Education. The Township of Union Board of Education reserves the right to copy,
archive and retain ali communications as required by Federal Law.



UNION HIGH SCHOOL
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUND RAISER PROPOSAL

Faculty Member (s) Kehole

dessica Kheta_ F¥igayr
Club Name: (55 /A Lﬁ:{}g ,)“['re,n.g v Alliance
Acct. No.: Zi}ﬁf 73/ Acct. Balance to Date: ﬁ 51360
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Unit Cost of Product/Setvice; $§ 294 "-?
Proposal Sale Price: § 2o
Total Cost of all Products Not to Exceed: $ =G g9
Minimum Total Profit Expected: s b qoe
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3/19/2018 Maga lanyard Assortment

» Teaching Suppiles & Stationery » Stationery » Lanyards

- Mega Lanyard Assortment
" IN-1a730286
Ty Q&A (1)

_ Read allrevlews ~ Wrileareview - Readall Q&A

Lo a4

These lanyards are great additions fo your classroom rewards chest! Use themn as
student giveaways for good behavior, or give one ta everybody on the first day of
schoal, They're also handy stocking stuffers, door prizes and gifis for friends that are
aiways losing thelr keys! From themss to bright eolars, there's a lanyard in here for any
cccasion. £ach with a metal ciip. (100 pes. per unit) Approx. 367, Assotiment may vary.
@qQgre

~$ 39.99 100 Piece(s)

View Gallery

SHARE YOUR i

on {nstagram or upload it here and your

photo could be featured on our stte. ' e i .
Follow Us! ADD vouR PHOTO | ©
H :

.. YORIENTALTRADING

Mega Lanyard Assortment Product Reviews

oy Pras Cons
quality (4) Ags sppropriateness {2 Assembly (2) not as piclured (1)
Assembly {1} brightly colored (1) quality {1}
Sharethlspmdunl%% fast shipping (1)

Advanced filfars
Star Rating Netable Reviews Top Canlribuiors

Cligk on filers to refine your tesulls,

hitp:fiwww.orentaltrading.com/mega-lanyard-assoriment-a2-13730286.frfcategoryld=552792 &rd=tanyard 13




Cappiello, Diane

R I .
-~ .From: Cappiello, Diane
‘Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 3:47 PM
To: Krupa, Connie; Padden, Lisa; Cucciniello, Terry; Delguercio, Laurie; Kloc, Benjamin;

Malanda, Jason; Lowery, Corey, Warren, Michelle; DiGiovanni, Kathryn; Guilfoyle,
Maureen; Lorenzo, Yvonne; Weber, Claire; Giimartin, Kathy; Seugling, Joseph; Hoyt,
Mark; Damato, Laura; Walton-McCleod, Latee; Matthews, Tom; Hart, Ann; Rago, Ron;
Ahern, Nicole; Moran, Randi; Ionta, Linda; Cohen, Jeremy; Galante, Libby; Ghiretti,
Robert; Matthews, Theresa; Corbett, Maureen; Drayton, Sharon; Harrell, Tommy;
Calderone, Gina; Rettino, Vincent; Shaw, David; Bossard, Althea; Paterno, Shawn;
Rutty, Terrefl; Osty, Kimberly; Ardito, Nicholas; Baskerville-Williams, Kira; Calderone,
Gail; Kessock, Tracy; Paul, Sandra; Rapke, Angela; Boyd, Lori; Melillo, Alyssa; Wright,
Yolanda

Cc: Tatum, Greg, Conti, Kim; Benaquista, Gerald; Vicidomini, Julia; Esposito, Elizabeth;
gbrennan@twpunionschools.org; Manochio, Fernanda; Vieira, Manny; Loessel, Barry;
Frain, Virginia; Lam, Suan; 'annie.moses@twpunionschools.org’; Williams, Jennifer;
Boakye, Akua; malago@twpunionschools.org; Williams, Jennifer

Subject: April 2018 Board Meetings - Agenda Item Deadline

Importance: High

With respect to agenda items for the APRIL 2018 Board meetings — the due date for receipt of your agenda
items is nO later than 12 noon on Tuesday, April 3, 2018 or eartier. ©

Reminders for agenda items:

e if your agenda item is considered “non-public” — please indicate that when it is sent to me

s please check the agenda once it is posted to ensure that your item is on the agenda

» fundraisers must be Board approved (and must be approved prior to fundraising event date)

* PD’s must be approved prior to attendance - send information to Jenn Williams at a minimum of 30 days prior
to attendance; however, consideration of agenda deadiine date is necessary because Board approval is needed.

» Student field trips must be Board approved - send information to Tracey Kessock — deadline is prior to agenda
item deadline.

Please forward this email to whomever needs to submit agenda items.

Thank youlll @

Diane Cappiello, Executive Administrative Assistant - Business Office
Gregory E. Brennan, School Business Administrator/Board Secretary
Township of Union Board of Education

2365 Morris Avenue

Union, NJ 07083

908-851-6404

908-964-1462 (fax)

g3 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

1



KAWAMEEH MIDDLE SCHOOL
STUDENT ACTIVITIES .
EUNDRAISER PROPOSAL
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Cappiello, Diane

I T
From: Lori-Ann Boyd <lboyd@twpunionschools.org>
Sent; Tuesday, April 03, 2018 4:33 PM
To: Cappiello, Diane
Cc: Raffaele, Adam
Subject: Fundraiser Proposal - Hiking Club
Attachments: Hiking Club.pdf
Hi Diane,

Thank you for accepting this information last minute. Enclosed is the Fundraiser Proposals for the April 24th
BOE meeting.

School/Club: Hiking Club

School Account #: 2072

Type of Fundraiser: Shoprite Bagging Fundraiser

Date of Event;: May 12, 2018

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for the Hiking Club’s end of the year trip.

Lori-Ann A. Boyd

Union High School

2350 N, 3rd Street

Union, NJ 07083

P:908.851.4439

‘F: 908.687.5204

ibovd unignschools.or

HUMAN. KIND. BE BOTH. -Lori A. Boyd

*Email Disclaimer: The information contained in or accompanying this e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain information that is confidential and for
privileged. if the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this e-mall is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail ir erroy, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Aay views or opinions presented are solely those of the author ard
do not necessarily represent those of the Township of Union Board of Education, Please be aware that no electronic communication using equipment or services belonging to the
Township of Union Board of Education is considered private. All communications created using this equipment or service is the property of the Township of Union Board of
Education. Tle Township of Union Board of Education reserves the right to copy, archive and retain all communications as required by Federal Law,

*Email Disclaimer: The information contained in or accompanying this e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain information that is
confidential and/or privileged. If the reader is not the infended recipient, you are hereby netified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this e-
mail is stricily prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please nolify the sender immediately and delete this e-mall from your system. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Tewnship of Union Board of Education. Please be aware that no
electronic communication using equipment or services belenging to the Township of Union Board of Education is considered private. All communications created
using this equipment or service is the property of the Township of Linion Board of Education. The Township of Union Board of Education reserves the right to copy,
archive and retain ali communications as required by Federal Law.



UNION HIGH SCHOOL
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUND RAISER PROPOSAL

Faculty Member (s): Dot RANFFRAELE
Club Name: H IKine CAUR
Acct. No.: A07 A Acct. Balance to Date:
Type of Fund Raiser: SHRITE  BACGING
Purpose of Fund Raiser: T Rawe  fps  Rao THE  HIONG  Cavsly  Ewp oF
Vean  Trip
Start Date of Project: 5// Q—// & Compietion Date of Project: 5//52/ / ¥
Date of Sale(s): From 5/} 2// s To: ‘VM// g
Sale Area/lacation: SHagRITE il Unitony, Mo US Hjchway a2 J Unliony, NI 67083
Sale will be monitored by: Aoam  PaFrace
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Feooneeek ATTACH PUB LICATEON FROM VENDOR OF ITEMS TOBE S l.. FRE R AT
Vendar Representative’s Name: s Denlse 6f. Maugeen

Vendor Business Name: SHOPRITE

Vendor Address: 2o p Us- HisHiigY 22, UnNln/ NI 07083
Chty: &€= State & Zip code:

Unit Cost of Product/Service:

Proposal Sale Price:

Total Cost of all Products Not to Exceed:
Minimum Total Profit Expected:

& £ s &

Slgnature: Jo/ A Date; 4/2 /¥

Month: Year: Approved: [ O By:




